

Picture taken in June, 1977
Written by Mrs. Lawrence
Taylor,

Curator

## GREGORY CEMETERY

The Gregory Cemetery is situated on Concession II, Lot 29 of East Nissouri (Zorra) Township, Oxford County.

The first one known to be buried there was Bernice Gregory's Grand Mother in 1854.

While they have been digging other graves they have found others had been buried there before, because they have found humane bones.

The last one to be buried there was in I932. Just a very few have been buried there.

There is wild roses and peonies growing around the fence and some roses on the graves that have been planted there.

Its hard to get too now because the road has been widened and the side of the hill is cut away. But the grass is still cut with a lawn mower and well looked after by the younger generation.

Just two and a half miles from the Village of Lakeside.